

Hello Graham

Thank you for your email. We continue to chase the developer and HCC regarding this issue. My Manager, xxxxxxxxxx, is on leave at the moment and I will be catching up with xxx about this once xxxx returns. I will provide further update at that point.

Kind regards



Celebrating 50 years

S106 Monitoring and Compliance Officer

01462 474195



www.north-herts.gov.uk

From: graham.lee@ashwell.gov.uk <graham.lee@ashwell.gov.uk>

Sent: 01 October 2025 12:04

To: xxxxxxxxxx

Cc: 'Clerk' <clerk@ashwell.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Townsend Meadow, Ashwell (Planning App: 19/00455/FP)

Hello xxxxxxxxxx

Could you please update me again on what stage this matter has reached, and also when and what form of action can be expected to be taken by NHC.

Many thanks

Chairman Ashwell Parish Council